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JUVENILE INFORMATION FILED

Hammond, IN—The United States Attorney for the Northern District of Indiana
previously announced that a juvenile was arrested pursuant to a federal warrant. The arrest stems
from a false bomb threat directed to Purdue University on February 15 and similar threats
directed to other schools. The FBI, the Purdue University Police Department and the Tippecanoe
County Prosecutor's Office, conducted an extensive investigation into this matter, resulting in
that arrest.
Over recent days several media sources have reported information that is incorrect.
Accordingly, the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Indiana wishes to further
announce that a juvenile information has been filed and is pending in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of Indiana. That charge alleges a violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 844(e), which prohibits sending false information about an attempt to kill,
injure or intimidate any individual or to unlawfully to damage any building through an
instrument of interstate commerce. This charge is unrelated to the Patriot Act.
The juvenile has appeared in court on three occasions, once in North Carolina for an
initial hearing and a detention hearing, and twice in Indiana for a continued initial hearing and a
status hearing. At each hearing, the juvenile was represented by counsel. The government has
filed a motion with the Court seeking to transfer the juvenile to adult status for prosecution
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 5032; that motion is pending before the Court
and is scheduled for a hearing during the month of May. The juvenile is presently housed in a
juvenile facility in the Northern District of Indiana where he does not have contact with adult
offenders. His mother has been apprised of each court appearance and has attended the hearing
in North Carolina; she did not appear at either of the hearings in Indiana. The juvenile facility
where he is housed permits family visits.
Because the statutes governing juvenile proceedings limit public disclosure of
information related to a juvenile case, the United States Attorney declines any further comment.
The United States Attorney emphasizes that the filing of a complaint or juvenile
information is merely a charge and that all persons are presumed innocent unless proven guilty in
a court of law.

